To: Immingham OCGT
Subject: RF. mming - BEIS consultation
Date: 24 June 2020 22:07:04

To: Gareth Leigh, Head of Energy Infrastructure Planning

Re: Immingham ‘B’ OCGT — EN010097, Our Reference — 20022376
Dear Gareth,

Thank you for your letter dated 10tM June 2020 regarding the Immingham “B” OCGT project, | am
responding on behalf of Total Lindsey Oil Refinery.

I can confirm that Total Lindsey QOil Refinery Limited (TLOR) and VPI Immingham B Limited (VPIB) are
close to concluding a commercial agreement that will provide VPIB with an option to lease the land
required for the OCGT project while providing TLOR with protective provisions that will enable us to

withdraw our objection.

We hope to be able to conclude this agreement within the next 21 days subject to final management
validation.

We undertake to keep both the Planning Inspectorate and the Secretary of State informed of further

progress.

Yours Sincerely

Mark BELTON o TOoTAL

Refining & Chemicals

Refining & Base Chemicals Europe Total Lindsey Oil Refinety Limited
Total LOR Limited Corporate Services Manager North Killingholme

Immingham DN40 3LW
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